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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

COMMISSIONERS: Jon Leibowitz, Chairman
Pamela Jones Harbour
William E. Kovacic
J. Thomas Rosch

                                                                        
)

In the Matter of )
) DOCKET NO. 9336

DYNA-E INTERNATIONAL, INC., )
a corporation, and )

)
GEORGE WHEELER, )
individually and as an officer )
of Dyna-E International, Inc. )
                                                                        )

DECISION AND ORDER

The Federal Trade Commission (“Commission”) having heretofore issued its complaint
charging respondents, Dyna-E International, Inc. and George Wheeler, with violations of Section
5(a) of the Federal Trade Commission Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a), as amended, and respondents
having been served with a copy of that complaint, together with a notice of contemplated relief;
and

Respondents, their attorney, and counse
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1. Respondent Dyna-E International, Inc. is a Nevada corporation with its principal
office or place of business at 115-11 227th Street, Cambria Heights, New York 11411.

2. Respondent George Wheeler is an officer of Dyna-E International, Inc. 
Individually or in concert with others, he formulates, directs, controls, or participates in the
policies, acts, or practices alleged in the complaint.  His principal office or place of business is
the same as that of Dyna-E International, Inc.

3. The Commission has jurisdiction of the subject matter of this proceeding and of
respondents, and the proceeding is in the public interest.

ORDER

DEFINITIONS

For purposes of this order, the following definitions shall apply:

1. “Commerce” shall mean as defined in Section 4 of the Federal Trade Commission Act,
15 U.S.C. § 44.

2. “Competent and reliable scientific evidence” shall mean tests, analyses, research, studies,
or other evidence based on the expertise of professionals in the relevant area, that has been
conducted and evaluated in an objective manner by persons qualified to do so, using procedures
generally accepted in the profession to yield accurate and reliable results.
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it is made, respondents possess and rely upon competent and reliable scientific
evidence that substantiates the repre
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thirty (30) days prior to any change with regard to Dyna-E International, Inc. or any business
entity that any respondent directly or indirectly controls, or has an ownership interest in, that
may affect compliance obligations arising under this order, including but not limited to
formation of a new business entity; a dissolution, assignment, sale, merger, or other action that
would result in the emergence of a successor entity; the creation or dissolution of a subsidiary,
parent, or affiliate that engages in any acts or practices subject to this order; the proposed filing
of a bankruptcy petition; or a change in the business or corporate name or address.  Provided,
however, that, with respect to any proposed change about which respondents learn less than
thirty (30) days prior to the date such action is to take place, respondents shall notify the
Commission as soon as is practicable after obtaining such knowledge.  All notices required by
this Part shall be sent by certified mail to the Associate Director, Division of Enforcement,
Bureau of Consumer Protection, Federal Trade Commission, 600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.,
Washington, D.C. 20580.

V.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that respondent George Wheeler, for a period of ten (10)
years after the date of issuance of this order, shall notify the Commission of any change in his
residence, of the discontinuanc




